

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2018-06-14 11:52:49 AM
To: Michael Lyle [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=704afe32c06a42c78cf357ce53a5b319-Michael Ly]
Subject: FW: 2 reports - Minor revisions
Attachments: IESO Propositions for the Law Department May 18 2018.docx; IESO Workflows and Workloads in Legal Department - May 18 2018.docx

Mike, now that you are out of board meeting process, I am forwarding the Catalyst materials. A few more emails to follow.

Michael

From: Richard Stock [mailto:rstock@catalystlegal.com]
Sent: May 19, 2018 9:40 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Denis Lessard
Subject: 2 reports - Minor revisions

Good day Michael,
I have corrected the reports. And inserted a few qualifications reflecting our discussions from this week.
Hoping to complete the business plan this weekend.
Cheers,

Richard G. Stock
M.A., FCIS, CMC
Partner
Catalyst Consulting
Our 25th Year Advising Corporate & Government Law Departments

Tel: (416) 367-4447
e-mail: rstock@catalystlegal.com
www.catalystlegal.com

View our recent article [Focus the Workflows](#) in the March-April 2018 edition of *Lexpert*

View our recent article [Negotiating with Law Firms](#) in Issue 4 of the e-magazine *Legal Business World*

Attend "The Critical Elements of Non-Hourly Pricing for Counsel", Buying Legal Council EMEA Conference. London, UK, June 12, 2018.